ORDER: AUTHORIZE TRAVEL AND REIMBURSEMENT FOR DEPUTY TAX
COLLECTOR KORI CUPPS TO ATTEND COLLECTOR OF REVENUE 1
CERTIFICATION FEBRUARY 10-14, 2025 IN STARKVILLE, MISSISSIPPI

Motion was made by John Morgan, duly seconded by Tim Gordon, to authorize
travel and reimbursement for Deputy Tax Collector Kori Cupps to attend Collector of Revenuel
certification February 10-14, 2025 in Starkville, MS.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted yes
Supervisor Greg Bynum, absent

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 6% day of
January, 2025.

H(gg,ﬂfarson, Presirlent Mike Roberts, Chancery Cler

Board of Supervisors
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Kate Victor
m

From: Rocky Kennedy

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 9:17 AM

To: Kate Victor

Subject: RE: Agenda 1-6-25

Board Agenda ltem: January 6, 2025 E

Approve travel and reimbursement for Deputy Tax Collector (Kori Cupps) to attend Collector of Revenue | certification
February 10- 14, 2024 in Starkville, MS. {Rocky Kennedy)

Rocky Kennedy

* Tax Collector and Assessor

300 North Lamar Blvd, » Oxford, MS 38655
£ 662-234-6006
£: 662-238-7992

qu 67 } thennedy#laiaycliecoms.com

www lafayetiems.com
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From: Kate Victor <kvictor@lafayettecoms.com>

Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 8:29 AM

To: Department Heads <Departments@Ilafayettecoms.com>

Cc: David Odonnell <dodonneli@claytonodonnell.com>; Ib@elliottbritt.com
Subject: Agenda 1-6-25

frpamin give
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| hope everyone had a Merry Christmas!! It’s almost a New Year!!! Please send me all of your agenda
items for the first meeting of the New Year by Thursday at noon!!

Kate Victor
County Administrator

300 North Lamar Blvd. « Oxford, MS 38655
t: 662-236-2717
f: 662-234-5402

cf?f 6 kvictor@lafayettecoms.com
MSSISa1EP] www lafayettems.com




